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Secretariat
Senate Education and Employment Reference Committee
Industrial Deaths in Australia

Stephen Palethorpe
Secretary
eec.sen@aph.gov.au

Dear Stephen
Re:  Page 24 Thursday 12th July 2018, Industrial Deaths in Australia

I would request that an error made during my evidence to the Committee be corrected.
In the paragraph beginning “With pleasure. Currently in health and safety ....”

e The first reference to 5 and 10 days is incorrect. The correct period recorded is one
week and two weeks
e The second reference to 10 days is incorrect. The correct period is one week. !

Therefore replace
e 5 and 10 days with one week or two weeks

e 10 days with one week.

I hope that my mistake can be rectified.

Kind regards

Deborah Vallance
National H&S Coordinator
AMWU

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union
Registered as AFMEPKIU
National Office
Level 2
251 Queensberry Street
. . . . . . . Carlton South VIC 3053
! The source data is Chapter 13. Adjustment of Victorian and South Australian data in Australia’s Telephone: 03 9230 5888
Workers Compensation Statistics, Safe Work Australia Jan 2018 Facsimile: 03 9230 5887
amwu@amwu.asn.au
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